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NNANECEW,

Rivera; Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 2:20 PM
To: 'elaine@turnkeyfl.com’

Subject: RE: Registered Agent Change

We are forwarding your mailing and principal address update request to the proper section now.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feadback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

COS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: elaine@turnkeyfl.com [mailto:elaine@turnkeyfl.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 2:13 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Registered Agent Change

Thank you for your response. How do we change the mailing address and principal address to:
11595 Kelly Road #120-A, Fort Myers, FL 339087

Thanks again.

Elaine M. Pierro, CAM
Turnkey Association Management LLC
239-322-4788

----- Original Message -—-

From: corphelp

To: elaine@turnkeyfl.com
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 12:06 PM

Subject: RE: Registered Agent Change

Thank you for your email. The Registered Agent listed on the 2011 annual report file on 04/06/2011 was Alan
Fensterbusch. This has been updated on our records as shown below.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Florida Non Profit Corporation
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